
MID-AMERICA ISOTOPES, INC. 
706 EAST LIBERTY LANE 

ASHLAND, MO 65010 
(573) 657-1776 

June 1, 2016 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532-4352 
Attention: Materials Licensing Branch 

Dear Sir: 

FAX: 1-630-515-1078 

Please amend our license number 24-26241-01 MD to allow for the following changes. 

(1) Under condition 12, please change the Radiation Safety Officer from 
Scott C. Brower, R.Ph., BCNP to Jon W. Woodward, R.Ph. 

Jon is a licensed pharmacist in the State of Missouri. 

Jon has approximately 21 years' experience as a Nuclear Pham1acist. 

Jon is listed under condition 11 B as an Authorized Nuclear Pharmacist (ANP). 
(Listed as ANP on our license with Amendment No. 09, dated OCT 16, 2007) 

Scott C. Brower R.Ph., BCNP will remain as an Authorized Nuclear Pharmacist. 

If you need any additional information, please give us a call at (573) 657-1776. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Scott C. Brower R.Ph., BCNP 
Board Certified Nuclear Pharmacist 
Radiation Safety Of:l1cer 

enclosures (2 pages including cover letter) 
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Tomczak, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Tammy, 

Pelke, Patricia 
Wednesday, June 22, 2016 9:37 AM 
Tomczak, Tammy 
Parker, Bryan 
Mid-America Isotopes Amendment Request; FW: NRC Amendment for RSO 
NRC Amendment- Woodward RSO.PDF 

Here's the amendment request they claimed that they faxed in earlier this month (Pt week of June). Please 
have the attached processed-in and we'll go from there. Thank you! 

From: Scott Brower [mailto:sbrower@midamericaisotopes.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 9:30AM 
To: Pelke, Patricia <Patricia.Pelke@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Jon Woodward <jwoodward@midamericaisotopes.com> 
Subject: [Externai_Sender] NRC Amendment for RSO 

Hi Patty, 

Attached is the information sent to the NRC on 6-1-2016. 

Thanks for your help! 

Scott 

Scott C. Brower R.Ph., BCNP 
Mid-America Isotopes, Inc. 
706 East Liberty Lane 
Ashland, MO 65010 
573-657-1776 
573-657-1778 (FAX) 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential or 
copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or 
distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail 
from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as " E-Contract Intended", this e-mail does not constitute a 
contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute consent to the use of 
sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties. 
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